
 

 

AGENDA 
       

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:    HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COMMISSIONERS 

 

VIA:  RODNEY LUCAS, CITY MANAGER  

 

FROM: Jongelene Adams 

 

 SUBJECT:  Community & Economic Development Department 

 

DATE:  6th November 2023 

      
 

GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:   

Barfield Highway Change Order #24– This change order is for Barfield Highway 

Reconstruction. The change order is for compensation to Rosso Site Development 

(contractor) for additional exploratory work due to an unforeseen AT&T manhole drainage 

structure.  

 

Rosso will perform the exploratory excavation work at S-143 & S-144, at Barack Obama/ 

1st Street and Barfield Highway. Based on AT&T not being able to promptly relocate the 

manhole. Once this exploratory work is completed the design EOR will make the 

appropriate adjustments for the design. 

 

The contractor, Rosso Site Development is entitled to compensation for the exploratory 

excavation for the AT&T manhole structure S-143 & S-144. 

 

BUDGET IMPACT:   

$5,644.63 will be granted for this change order. FDOT will be covering the cost for this 

item. 
 

 

 

LEGAL NOTE:  N/A 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   

The Department of Community & Economic Development recommends approval of this 

change order #24. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

Change Order #24 

Resolution 2023-72 


